


z.nﬂ . -ix_dmﬂlﬂu.ﬂll.mlll In the matter of appe of Kewanes Oil | e T R
F Co. for order granting persission o 4rill - o Jw
one undx location of its Baish B Leass SWSE s
ADDRESS S‘H—N.WN . o . “I| DATE \l\ . S e - . . Co L

J

o~

T




COCHRAN & S!EGENTHALER

CARPER FUILDING ]
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June 14, 1948 Lo 157
Mr. George Graham, Attcrney
011 Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico
Santa Fe, New Mexlco
In re: Case No. 137, Order No. 767
Dear Mr. Graham:
In Case No. 137, Order Nc. 7467, issued by

the 01l Conservatlion Commission of the State of New
Mexico in the matter of application ol Kewanee Oll Comp-
ary for an order granting permlssion to drill one ua-
orthodox location designated as Balsh Well No. 35-B to
the "red sand", located in the SW/4 SE/4 Section 27,
Township 17 SOuth Range 32 East, N.M.P.M. in Lea County,
New Mexico, it was required that you be furnished for
your riie a copy of notice of lilntentlon to drill this
well by Kewanee (0ll Company filed with the United States
Geological #Survey at Roswell, New Mexico and also copy
of approval of the United States Geological Survey.

e b ity et

In thls connection we enclose herewith copy
of notice of 1ntention to drill Baish Well No. 35-B to
; the "red sand", as filed by Kewanee Q0il Company with the
. : Ur.t.ted States Geological S8urvey, and also photostatic
I ? copy of letter dated May 14, 19&8 addressed to Kewanee

~ T~ - ~ ~ e~
0il Company, Tulss, OLluhcma, from the Unitsd SBStages Geo-

iocical Survey office at Artesia, New Mexico, approving
the arilling of this well. The conditions set forth in
thls letter of approval have satlsfactorily been met by
Xewanee 01l Company.

We trust the enclosures satisfactorily comp-
lete your flle in connectlon with this well for the time
being and until such time as addltional wells may be ap-

plied for.
Very %truly yours
OeggﬁAN & SJEGENTHALER
i, "/"2—-——’
JEC:rm ~7Fohn E. Co an, Jr.
Encls

cc: Mr. F. D. Baker
Assistant Production Superintendent
Kewanee 011 Company

Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSYR
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(Nov. 1936) oo e
Indian Agwey.......ooooooeoe.o.. (SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE) 1. Land Ofoe. L. _Cruces
........................................ UNITED s'rATs Leass or permit No.oslzm -
Allettos ....coorovvorrerinn. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
T o000 NO. ... eoeenmemeieaoameeeamane GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
MNOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL. .coae e iicmcivcnmnoann .1-4 SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF WATER SHUT-OFF ... ... . .._._.... O
NCGTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS... ... . .......... ceea-.il SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF SHOOTING OR ACIDIZING . .. ... {eceenn
NOTICE OF INTENTICN TO TEST WATER SHUT-OFF._.___....__..l.._... SUBSEQUENT RFPORT OF ALTERING CASING . ... oo ceeeee
NOTICE OF INTENTIOR TO RE-DRILL OR REPAIR WELL ... .1 ... SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF REDRILLING OR P7PAIR. .. ... ..o.)cenuns
NOTIZE OF INTENTION TO SHOOT OR ACIDIZE....... . . ccc.ooo ]emaene SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ABANDONMENT ... ... iiecnncinens .
t NOT.CE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR ALTER CASING...._...__..|._.... SUPPLEMENTARY WELL HISTORY; ...............
HOTICE OF INTENTION fD ABANDON WELL . i e e e oo caeccescemcmasemecmmeemecammaeoaacotsemeeeecsn cae—

(INDICATE ABOVE BY CHECK MARK NATURE OF REPOST, NOTICE, OR OTHER DAYA)

.IQL&;‘.S&MDM-..-_----...,.-...-_Lhy.-lh;.---_-., 19.L8 .
BAISH "B® LEASE

Well No. .35 is located 22L®_ _ft. from g} line and 2606 _ft. from E-} line of sec. .27 ___.
NPT NS . S S -
- Pearsali-Extension . . leom Kew Naxico -
{Fisld) (County or S8ubdivision) (State or Texritory)

ground

The elevation of them floor above sea level is 393)1.3ft.
DETAILS OF WORK

(State of and expe ‘d.pth-toohjocdnlandcabw weights, and lengths casi indicate ddi obs, cement-~
ing points, 'And-!.lothctlmportmt;rnopoudwor“d nes; indicate mudding § -

We e to drill thie location with cadble tools to an approxizate total depth
of 3;;8'. Te also plan on ~ementing 8-5/8" 0D 28¢ casing at spproximately 1100°*
with S0 sacks cement and 7° 0D 23/ casing Jo‘ above the top of the hed Sand,
«wountered ai approxiaatsly 3300, »ita 150 sacks cement., Aquagsl =111 bs cds-
culated abead of censnt on Loth strings of casinge After cementing wxill let wall
stand for 72 hours for cement to set,

Ses attached plai propared by degistered Profossional lnginesr and Land Surveyor.

1 understand that this plan of work must receive approval in writing by the Geological Survey before operations rmay be commenced.

Address.._____. Pa0. Bax 729 M W
e Sulomy 1, Oklahoma : Bymwmm
.................................................................... Title e

¥ 5. “UiCRARENT PRINTING OFFICE 6—7053




Kewanee 0il éonfp&ny
P. 0. Fox 729 R . T i . L -
Tulsa P, Oklahoma Re: L.C. 057210

) Genti;emen:

'/
= Receint is acknowledged of +our "I\otice ol - Intentlon
to Drill™ catec May ZLL 1948, coverlng vour,No. 35-B Baish’ ‘well ¢

" on the subject land in the §W.) SE:-," section , T, 1785, K. 32!.,

Fearsall Fuel_d, Lea County, Ne' Mexico,.

s 5

Yonr oronesed ‘work is hereby aporoved subject to
fance vith the provisions of- the "011 and Ges Overatinr

Re"ulatlona revised May <5, 1942, a copy of which will be sent -

vou on request, end subject to the following conditions:
> . ko . - .
l. DJrillin-~ o*ae'rat'.ons s» authorized are subject
4o the attached sheet for Zeneral corcl‘ions
‘of an“rovnl.‘ R

Purnish the T. S. Zeolorical Surve? with copies
of the sample deserintion lorg fromt he base of
the salt, and all 'other surve:s run on The wel 1.

‘ e
This anproval also subject to- autnorization by
the Hew Yexico Oil Cornservatior Commiseion of the
unorthouox well loecation prior to vrocuctior of
an-:' oil or ras frop said well, and °

That Yawar.ee cil Cor‘war" file &n anvro*rlate
stloulat ori arreein® that the lease will rot be
severated by assirnment or otherwise until said

manner.

‘E@{? 1Ry l;.-'\’ ' ‘well is Dlugged and abandoned in a satisfactory

p{ 9.

>~

- Very twuly yours

¢H 4. FROST
istrict Engineer
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico,
County of Lea

I,  _—sebart. L, cunmers ...

Of the Hobbs Daily Newvs-Sun, a
daily ' ywspaper published at Hobbs,
New Mexico, do solemnly swear that

aL . P e abboahad T nwmada —— -
WG Caaprisag mvvevesva  savawwve % —

published once a week in the regular
and entire issue of said paper, and
not in a sapplement thereof for a

period of
Oms issue . weeks

beginning with the issue dated .....___
April 15, , 1948

and ending with the issue dated.._ .
19

Sworn and subscribed to before me

this __....1° o . day of . ... _
April g_.. 48,

Notary Public.
My commission expires . ... ... —

(S;I:I)mzry 7, , 19_51

This newspaper is duly qualified
to publish legal notices or ad-
vertisement* within the mean-
ing of Bection 8, Chapter 167,
Laws of 19387, and payment of
fees for said publication has
been made.
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16 april 1948

Mr. John E. Cochren, Jr,
Carper Bldg.,
Artesia, Bew NMNexico

Dear Mr. Cochrang

This is to advice Jou that your petition known as Case No.

137 w111 be heard at a hearing set for April 30th, beginning
at 10300 c'cloek A.M.

The hoarin: will be held at the House of Representatives,

RRS:tsp




@ ‘ 16 April 1948

Honorable Thomas J. MAbry
Governor of New Maxico
Santa Fe, New Mexico

&

Dear (overnor labry: _

Attached is Notice of Publication on casea to be heard April 30th,
\ _

The hearing will be held in the Hall »f Representatives.

IT]\ Very truly yours,

RRS1bsp
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16 April 1948

Hon. John E, Miles : ‘
State Land Office |
Pe Qe BOX 971

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Miles: ’ l

Attached is Notics of Publication on cases o be heard April
30th.

The hearing will be held in the Hall of Representatives.

|
\
Very truly yours, ‘ 1
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16 April 1948
The Santa Fe New Mexican
Santa Fe, New Mexico

RE: Cases 127,138,1% - Notice of
Publication.

Cen tlemen:

Please publish the enclosed nctice once, immediately., Please
proof-read the notice carefully and send a copy of the paper
carrying such notice.

UPON COMPLETION OF THE PUBLICATION, PLEASE SWND PUBLISHER'S
AFFITAVIT IN DUPLICATE.

For payment please submit statement in duplicate, accompanied
by voucher exscuted in duplicate. The necessary blanks are en-
closed.

Very truly yours,




== To == 2

16 April 1948

Hobbs Sun
fAohbs, New Mexico

' RE:s Cases 137 & 138 - Notice of Publication
Gentlemen:
Please dlish the enclosed notice once, immediately. FPlease
proof-recd the notice carefully and send a copy of the paper
carrying such notice.

JPOR COMFLETION OF THE PUSLICATION, PLEASE SERD MJRLISHER'S
AFFIDAVIT IN DUPLICATE.

For payment please submit statement in duplicate; accompanied
by voucher executed in duplicate. The necessary blanks are en- e
closed.

Yery truly yours,




NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF REW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The State of New Mexico, by its 0il Conservation Commission hereby gives
: notice, pursuant to law, of the Zfollowing public hearing to be held April 30,
- 1948, beginning av 10100 ofclock A.M. on that day in the City of Santa Fe,

] New Mexicos

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

¢11 nmd pfrt.}‘es nkme folloning cases
i and notice o ihe publice

" GASE NO. 137

In the matter of the application of Kewanee 0il Company for an
order granting permission to drill one umorthodox location designa-
ted as Well No. 35=B to the "red ssnd® on that portiom of its Baish
B Lease described as the SWISE} of Section 27, Township 17 South,
Range 32 East, N.McF.M. in Lea County, New Maxico.

CASE NO. 138

In the matter of the spplicatica of Petrolite Corporatiom Ltd., for
a permit or authority to clean %anks, treat waste, purchase and/or
process tank bottoms, and wasie oil otherwise ummerchantable and for
a general order relating to such operations.

CASE NO. 139

| In the matter of the application of Roland Rich Woollsy, Paton Bros.
’ & Sargent, Astom & Fair, and Premier Petroloum Corporaticn for app-
! roval of an unorthodox well spacing plan and proration plan for a
part of the Preamier Pool and involving certaip 8C-acre tracts in
Sections 23,25,26, and 27, in Township 17 South, Range 30 East,
NoMePolM., in Bddy Comty, New Mexico.

Given urder the seal of the 01l Comservation Commission of New Mexico, at
Santa Fe, New Nexico om April 15, 1948,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BY .




NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATICY COMMICSICN

i The State of New Mexico, by its 0il Conservation Commission hereby gives

i notice, pursuant to law, of the following public hearing to be held April
. 30, 1948, beginning at 10:00 o'clock A.M. on that day in the City of Santa
i Fe, New Mexicos

STATE OF NFW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the following cases
and notice to the public,

CASE NO. 137

In the matter of the application of Kewanse 0il Company for an
order granting permission to drill one unorthodox location desiga=-
ted as Well No. 35«B to the ".:ed sand" on that portion of its Baisk
B Lease described as the SWASEX of Section 27, Township 17 South,
Range 32 East, N.M.P.Ms in Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE NO. 138

In ths matter of the application of Petrolite Corporation Ltd., for
a permit or authority to clean tanks, treat waste, purchass and/or

| process tank hottoms. and waste 0il otherwise unmerchantable and for
a general order relating to such operations,

GCiven under the ssal of the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at
Santa Fe, New Mexico on April 15, 1948.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ot (/0 aopisitae

s L5
K. R. SPU?yzmu, SeGTS ATy




BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION CCMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

The following proceedings, coming on pursuant to
notice of publication, were held at 10:00 A, M. in the
House of Representatives, Capitol Building, Santa Fe, New
Mexico, April 30, 1%48,

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The State of New Mexico, by its 0il Conservation Commission
hereby gives notice, pursuant to law, of the following publie
hearing to be held April 30, 1948, beginning at 10:00 o'clock
A, M, on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico:

OF 0 203

All named parties in the following
cases and notice to the public,

GASE No, 137

In the matter of the application of Kewgnee 0il Company for
an order granting permission to drill one unorthecdox location
designated as Well No, 35-B to the "red sand"™ on that portion
of its Balsh B Lease described as the SWiSEfL of Section 27,

Townshlip 17 South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M. in Lea County,
New Mexico,

CASE NO, 138

In the matter of the application of Petrolite Corporation
Ltd., for a permit or authority to clean tanks, treat wzste,
purchase and/or process tank bottoms, and easte oil otherwilse

unmerchsntable and for a general order relating to such
operetions, ,

CASE NO, 139

In the matter of the application of Rcland Rich Woolley, Paton
Bros. & Sargent, Aston & Falr, and Premier Petroleum Corpora-
tion for approval of an unorthodox well spacing plan and
proration plan for a part of tke Premier Pool .and involving
certain 80-acre tracts in Sections 23, 25, 26, and 27, in

Township 17 South, Range 30 East, N.M.P.M., in Eddy County,
New Mex’co.

Given under the seal of the 01l Conservation Commission of
New Mexico, at Santa Fn, New Mexico on April 15, 1948,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BY /s/ R, R, Spurrier
R. R. SPURRIER, Secretary




BEFORE:
Hon. R. R. Spurrier, Member and Secretary
j \ R26I8TER:

George Graham
S8anta Fe, N. M,
For the Commission

H, X. Sweeney
HObb' N. M.
For tho Commisaion

Frank C. Barnes
Santa Fe, N. M.
For the Commission

Roy 0. Yarbrough
Hobbs, N, M.
For the vYommission

J. M. Harbison
Box 1462, Pampa, Texas
For xsvnnoo 01l Co,

John k. Coch»an, Jr,
Artesia, N, M,
For Kovanoo 011 Co,

J. O, Beth
Santa Fe, N, M,
For Stanolind 01l and Gas Co,

Herbert R. Kane
Santa Fe, N. M,
For Petrolite Corporation

Geo. H. Miller
Houston, Texas '
For Shell Pipeline COrporation

F. C. Brown
Houston, Texas
-For Shell Pipeline Corporation

0. H. mek‘r
El Paso, Texas
El Paso iatural Gas Co.

Glenn Staley
Hobbs, K. M.
For Loa County Operators -

Guy Shepard
Santa Fe, N. M.
For the Commissioner of Public Lands

Harve H, Mayfield
Midland, Texas
Magnolis Petroleum Co.

M. L. Patterson

Odessa, Texas
For Phillips Petrolewm Co,




R. G. Schuehle
Midland, Texas
For Texas-Pacific Coal and 01l

H, R. Markley
Odessa, Texas
For Phillips Petroleum Co,

Carl W. Jones
Midland, Texas
For Phiilips Petroleum Co,

Chuck Aston
Artesia, N. M.
Consulting Petroleum Geologist

Foster Hbrrell
Roswell, ¥, ¥,
U, S. Geological Survey

M. C. Brunner
Midland, Texas
For Shell 011 Co.

E. J. Gallagher
Hobbs, N. M.
For Gulf 01l Corporation

Francis C. Wilson
Santa Fe, N. M,
Wilson 01l Co.

W. D. Gerand, Jr.
Hobbs, N, M.

T. H. Card
Ft. YWorth, Texas
For Stanolind 011 and Gas Co.

Albsrt F, Xeel
Santa Fe, N, M,
For Petrolite Corporation

Walter Famarliss
Hobbs, N. M.
For Famariss 0Oil Co,

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: ‘Gentlamen, we are faced again with the
prospect cf having only one member of the Ccmmission present.
I have reason to believe that it is entirely within the law
for one member to sit to take the racord. However, I want you
“all to understand tnat there can be no decisions rendered

here this morning. 1 am sitting for the purpose of taking

the record. Any orda: issued from the record taken here will
be passed upon by at ieast one more Commissioner, and if .

possible; two.

I think we will review the order of the cases. 1

~ ‘




have been informed that i¢ would be convenient under the cir-

cumstances to call Case No, 138 first,
MR. GRAHAM: 139.
COMMISSIONER:SPURRIER: Is it 139, George?
MR, GRAHAM: 138.
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Case No. 138, which pertains to a
tank ciaaning permit for Petrolite. If there is ao objection
from the other snplicants, we would like to try 138 first. Is
that all right with you, Mr. Aston and Mr. Cochran? Mr.
‘Graham, read the advertisement from 133, please.

(Mr. Graham reads the advertisement.)
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Will the applicant come forward,
pPlease?
MR, KOOL: If the Commission please, I have been redquested by
Potrblito to ask at this time that the Commission--1f the Com-
.niz“}9n will conceds it--that we be given a continuance to a
definite date spproximately in the middle of July. If i% meets
with the Commission's approval, I do not have all the infor- oS
mation as to why the company 1s requesting this continnance,
but it is our information that they are unable to be present
to present their matter at this time. I have sume additional
information, if you would like it for the record, as to why ...?
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Well, I don't taink 1t is necessary,

Judge Kool, but since I am caught here by myself I will have
to take the record. Obviously, we can't hold i1t today, but
I will have to let the Commission decide to what date--to
what definite date. You asked for approximately the 15th of
Jnlyi~

‘MR, KDOL: Approxiiatcly the 15th of July, if that is con-
veniant. We could be notified as ue“t date at some futurs
time, and thau wou1d be perfectly satisfasctory to us,

MR, GIRAND: If the Commiseion please, we would like for the
record to show that Neal and Oirand of Hobbs, N. M, would
like to be notified of any hearing made in which this appli-

| . PO »
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cation would be set out, We represent both Walter Famariss
and Hardin & Houston who are authorities on permits for the
purpose of treating tank bottoms,

MR, SETH: The Ler. County Operators yesterday also rsquested
that this matter be postponed. While as to the date--there
will in all probability be 2 hearing on the matter of these
gas wells in oil fielids, and we suggest that they be set down
together bscause thsre will be people interestdin both of the
guestions.

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Yes.,

MR, SETH: And this gas well business ought to be determined
before the middle of July. It is getting rather urgent.

MR, KOOL: If I might state one reason for Petrolite asking
for a continuance at this time, they do a great deal of

their hauling by railroad and it is our information that

cars in their business are unavailable at this time, and that
is vhy they ask this continuance for this length of time,

It might be taken into consideration by the Commission. I
don't know of my own knowledge, of course, of the matter that
Judge Seth was speaking about, and whether or not it is im-
portant that this wculd have tc be heard at the same time,

or whether or not it could be heard at a later date., If it
-is urgent that the gas matter come up first, we would still
request that we be allowed at least to the 15th of July for
hearing. | ‘

MR. GIBAﬂD: I would like to join Judge Kool on that matter
because I don't see the relationship between the gas well ...,
MR, SETH: No relationship except the peoples! convenience,
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Any further comment from anyone on
this matter? |

MR, GIRAND: I would like to know this, Mr.Commissioner,
uhsther}or not any discussion or any éndeavor of the group
here today will try to pass on the general order? The only

5=




application is for a general order relatiry to tank cleaning
and is the one that has been continued. There has been no
notice of any others. A suggestion of a general order regu-
lating tank cleaning. Before I leave the meeting I wuld like
to know whether or not there will be any discussion of the
proposed order presented,

MR, SETH: We want the whoie thing continued,

MR. GIRAND: We do, too, Judge.

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: I think you have pretty well answered
your own question. Mr. Graham, have you anything to add
on that?

MR, GRAHAM: Ncthing, except that at one time the operators
vere ciféhlérized with some suggested such order relating

to genseral activity of tank cleaning in Case No, 110,

MR, CID.T: I I am correcty, and I think I am, at one time
the industry--a committee appointed by the Commission--sube
mitted to the Commission a suggested order. That wasgs on
November 3rd, and there has been no action on that submitted
order, I believe that is right, isn't it, Mr. Graham?
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: It is right, I don't know about the
date, but I know that the recommendation was submitted. And
it is my thinking, aftsr this proposed order was circulated
Just lately and revieved in the lLea County Operators meeting
yesterday, that now Judge Selh and you, Mr. Girand, bave
asked a continuance of your case, and Ju#ge Kool, And cer-
tainly this porposed order that was reviewed yesterday by the
operators committee will have some bearing on the hearing,
whatever date it is continued to,

ME. GIRAND: Mr, Sefh, we take the position that Walter
Famariss and Hardin Houston were more or less the path-
finders in trying to obtain from this Commissica a set of
rules and regulations coverirng tank cieaning. Both of the

individuals, the partnership and Mr. Famariss, bave spent

6=




considerable monsy coming to hearings here and trying to
perfect an order that was workable both from the standpoint
of the oil industry aud the tank cleaning operator., We now
stand in the position that here is another applicant comirg

in asking for the very thing we acked for last July, and still
no rules or regulations governing hig application or what he
must state to show himselfl entitled to be granted a permit or
licengse. We fesl before further hearings or additional
applications should be considered by this Commission that some
rules and regulations pertaining to the operations of thoce
permitees should be entered, And, of cowrse, I feel that Walter
Famariss and Hardin and Houston should be subject to

those rules as well as any new applicant., But I do feel

that we have tried to be all the help we could to the Com-
mission and we have asksd for guidance, but we would rather
that a general ofder be entered before additional applications
are heard, sc that any new apélicant would have to comply with
that order,

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Mr., Girand, I am sure that you know
the Commission well enough to know that they have appreciated
vhat you have tried to do, and anyone coming in for ancther
permit would certainly have to abide by the same rules and
regulations that you would. I am golng to take this record

to the other members of the Commission and we will work out
the best solution to it,

 MR. FAMARISS: In the hearing of October 15, 1947 .....
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: What case?

MR, FAMARISS: 110.

MR. GRAHAM: That was consolidated, wasn't it, with 104%

MR. FAMARISS: Yes, because the Commission held jurisdiction
-of 104, The Commiséion, at a later date after that hearing,
appointed a committee representative of thebindustry. That

comnittee met, and after comsiderable effort and consideration,

e




submitted to the Commission their report, and a general order,
whicli, at that time was agreeable to the industry by virtue

of the membership of the committee. That suggested general
order 1s on file with your office. The proposal made by the
Lea County Operatbrs, or the order circularized through the
Lea County Operators yesterday, 1s at variance with that com-
mittee report, My testimony here is not for the purpose of
oresenting any controversy at this time over it. I only ask
that the Commission in considoring the recommendations of

the committee first, and then the Lea County Operators, 1if

the Lea County Operators report should be considered for
adoption, that the other members of the industry be circularized
and considered beifore final action would be taken on that
suggestod order. It was circularized amongst the one factor
of the 1industry only.

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: To go a little further with this case,
there are some facts that have been brought to the Commission
which are not in evidence in the record, and apparently

the Commission stands to be criticised here this morning for
undue delay in getti.ng out a general order in this matter.

Ihe order which was circulated in Lea County Operﬁtors yes-
terday is not necessarily the Lea County Qperators' idea of

a genefal order f<r this thing., As a matter of fact, it wasn't
written by Lea County Operators. It has been proposed to
everyone here for their criticism. And that is exactly what
we want done, both by Lea County Operators and Walter Famarliss
and Hardin & Houston and Petrolite and everycne else, It
déésn't seem practical, although the great State of Texas

has such an order, that we should enter one Just like theirs.,
And I am sure that&Lea County Operators nor the tank cleaners
wan:¢ one of that type. Does anyone have anything further

in this matter?

MR. SWEENEY: Mr. Spurrier, may I make a remark off the record?
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CCMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Yes, sir,

(Remarks of Mr. Sweeney not taken.)
MR. GIRAND: This 1is for the record. Any time an attempt for
compromise between any two parties 1s made, both parties should
ve consulted, and that was not done in the instant case,
MR, FAMARISS: I would like also to add for the record that
the tank cleaners do not consider the proposed order of com-
promise.
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Does anyone have anything further?
MR, JONES: Mr, Commissioner, areyou asking now for criticism
t¢ go in the record as tq the proposed order?
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: No, I am not, If you had been here
before you would have known that Judge Seth and Judge Kool
and Mr, Girand have asked for a continuance of tuis case. I
think that any further comments are probably not warranted at
this time. The Commission, as a’whole, is not here and there
can be no decision made. We have taken the record which con-
tains their request, and a decision will be made later as
to what datc the further record vwill be taken on this tank
cleaning matter. If there is nothing further in this matter,
ve will call the next case,
HER., GIRAND: May we bg excused?
COMMISSIONER:SPURRIER: Yes, sir, | George, let's read the
advertisement for the next case,

(Mr. Graham reads the advertiscment for Case No.
137.) 7 \
MR. COCERAN: Mr. Spurrier, as stated in the notice, this is
an application of Kswanee 01l Co, to drill) 2 red sand well on-
that portion of its Baish B Lease located in Section 27,
Township 17 South, Range 35 East, N.M.P.M., in Lea County,
New Mexico, Do you wish to swear Mr., Harbison?
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Yes, please, George, svear the

witness, (Witness sworn.)




B —~—

John M, Harbison, having been first duly sworn,
testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, COCHRAN:
Q. Will you state your name, please?
A. John M. Harbison.
Q. Are you eﬁployed by Kewanee 0il Co., Mr. Harbison?
A. I am,
Q. In what capacity?
A. Division engineer.
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Mr. Cocican, if you are going to qua-
1ify him, the record of your case a few days ago showe that
. and that will be satisfactory,
MR, COCHRAN: All right, sir,
COMI‘ISSIONER SPURRIER: Just go ahead with the case,
Q. You are familiar with Kewanee operations in West Texas
and New Mexico?
A, I am.
Q. You are familiar with Kewanee's Baish B Lease?
A, I am,
Q. This is a Federal lease?
A, It is,
Q. How many acres in Kewanee's Baish B Lease?
A. Approximately 1200,
Q. You have made application to drill a well on a portion
cf this lease?
A. We have.
QQ Will you statg to the Commission where and to what depth -

A, It will be approximately 3400 feet, ir the NwiBW}, NE{NE{,
NE{SE{, St of Section 27, Township 17 South. Range 32 East,
N.M.P.M, ."

Q. That describes the portion of the Baish lease in Section
272
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A. That does,

Q. Will you state to the Commission the exact location of

the proposed well from the sectior line?

A. The well is to be located-~and the well is No, 35-B--in

the SW{SE$ of Section 27, Township 17 South, Range 32 Eaat,

N.M.P.M., to be located 2606 feet west of the east line

and 1249 feet north of the south line of said Section 27,

Q. How many wells have been drilled on Kewanee's Baish lease

in Section 27 to date?

A, ©BSixteen wells,

Q. How many of these wells are producing wells?

A, Fourteen.

Q. What are the other two wells?

A. Input wells.

Qs From what depth or horizon are these fourteen wells pro-

ducing?

A. They are approximately 4200 feet.

Q. And from what pay?

A. Maljamar Pay, Grayburg and San Andres,

Q. And 35-B is proposed to be drilled to the red sanéd?

A, That's right.

Q. What reason do you have to believe that the proposed

location would make a producing red sand well?

A.l In our recent drilling of 32-B we encountered what we

thought in the red sand would make a top allowable well. So

that is out reason for wanting to drill to red sund in that

location. |

Q. If the»proposod well is a producing well--if the permit
is granted=--would you propose to drill other red sand wells?

A, Yes, sir, ‘

Q. Would it be your plan to set up a spacing pattern? A
uniform spacing pattern for additional fed sand wvells?

A, It would be,




Q. Why is it you have selectod this particular location for
the first red sand well?

A. Since we encountered red sand there and what we think is
in producing quantities, our management is of the opinion
that ve should drill a well where we are sure of getting a
good well to start with., From it we can further develop the
rad sand area if it extends,

Q. In other wvwords, it is your thought if the first red sand
well is a producing well that you would go ahead with the red

|

nd well program?

s
A, That's right.

Q. And if your first red sand well was dry you might never
try to develop red sand production in this particular area?
A, That is correct.

Q. Mr. Spurrier, this is a Federal lease, and even 1f a per-
mit is granted to drill this well by the Commission, the mat-
ter still must be cleared with the U, S. Geological Survey s
office at Roswell, Mr, Morrell, the supervisor, and I have

had some discussion about this matter, and he 1s here this

morning, and I believe it would be well if you heard his com-

ment with reference to the proposed red sand wvell,

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: I would like to hear his comment, They

are just another regulatory body.

MR. MORRELL: If the Commission please, I think it would be

appropriate to enter a few things on the record in connection

= with this particular location., First, the survey office does

not desire to take any action that will tend to delay or

retard development. Mr, céchran has already stated for the
Tecord, togethef»with the witness, the reason for the sslection
of this particular location, known as 35-B. Whatever action is
taken on that particular well location, it should be con-
sidered entirely as a project in the nature of an exploratory
development and not setting a precedent for a well spacing



program. The reason I mention that is that the Commission
held a hearing on April 1kth in Case No, 132, Kewanee made
application ror four additional so-called five-spot wells in
Section 25-17-32, Those were additicnal wells being drilled
essentially at the common intersection of the forty-acre
tracta, fifty feet off, That was a spacing pattern that the
company has adopted which we concurred in and gave them a
lease or agreement which was filed in the record. For the
development out of the main reservoir of the Maljemar Pool

in the Grayburg and lan Andres formations,

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: About 4200 feet.

MR, MORRELL: About 4200 feet, that's »ight. Now, it so
happens that 35-B, the well in questibn in the case this
morning, is essentially almost exactly that same spacing
pattern, but it is scheduled to go to the red sand. Conse-
quently, it is apparent that 1f additional wells can be drilled
to the Mal jamar reservoir on the spacing pattern adopted in
35, you are going to have complications if that extends over
to Section 27, In talking preliminarily with Kewanee, we sug-
gested the possibility of the red sand location being the
center of the ten acres, 330 two way= from the forty-acre
subdivigsion., Their chief petroleum engineer from Tulsa says
it is a question of getting management to authorize expen-
diture. That the records of some of the sarlier wells drilled
in the center of forty-acre tracté around well No, 35-B did
not indicate too favorable an accumulation from the red sand,
but that the showing found in 32, which was arilled for input
. purposes, indicated substantial production from the red sand.
We have had to consider a similar type of case before in other
areas to encourage exploratory wells. But in each case, we
have it definitely understood that it is a search for explora-
tory purposes, and if satisfactory production is obtained,
that further development would be on a regular well spacing

-13-
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pattern. 1In this case, preferably 330 locations so that
additional five-spot locations to the Maljamar Pay ould be
made in the regular manner. As Mr, Cochran has stated, Kewanee
has to still make an adequate shoving before approval lis

granted, regardless of the aections of the Commlasion. But if

(34
b

*
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the Commission does gran quate showing is made
to}us, they would then be in position to receive approval and
go ahead without further delay.

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Mr. Morrell; ie there any reason to
believe, providing production is found in this red sand, that
the Nomenclature Ccmmittee won't recognize it as a separate
pool?

MR, MORRELL: So far as production from the red sand, it would
be automatically put into the Péarsall Pool, which is now
established by the Comm:‘=asion to include acreage 1lmmediately
south of this jocation.

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Yes.

MR, MORRERL: 8o, it would he subjlect to a separate allowable
so far as proration is concerned..

MR, COCHRAN: Any fm'ther questions, Mr. Spurrier?
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: No, I have none.

MR, COCHRAN: Kewanee 0il Company asks that‘an order be entsred
‘granting it permission to drill well No, 35-B on its Baish

B Leasa in the proposed location, and that if production 1is
cbtained from this well, that the well be granted an allowable
separate from other wells located on the same tract which are
producing from a differenf horizon, ‘Thank you,

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Does anyone have anything further?

MR, GRAHAM: Let me ask one question?

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Mr. Grahaa,

MR. GRAHAM: By reference to the map, how far is 35-B from
32-B7

MR. HARBISON: Approximately twenty-five feet southwest.

~14=




MR. GRAHAM: About twenty~five feet?
A, Yes, sir, from 32-B.
MR, GRAHAM: 1Is that a producling well?
A. 32-B 1s a producing well.
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: If there is nothing further, the witness
is excused.

Mr. Graham, will jou read the advertisement for the
next case?

(Mr. Graham reads the advertisement in Case No, 139.)
MR. ASTON: Mr. Commissioner, if it would be to the advantage
of the Commission, I would like to be sworn as an expert wit-
ness and present thé testimony in this case, as an expert wit-

uf "

3 : , ness, to facilitate matters.
| COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: You have been qualified before this
Commission before?
MR, ASTOK: Yes, sir,
: COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: All right.
N (Mr. Aston sworn.)

My

=T

Bero o
1

MR. ASTON: This application encompasses thirteen 80-acre
tracts or units in the sections as named in the notkce of
the spplication; ind are all encompassed in Federal oil anﬂk.

fe ek e rem Y

. ? gas leases. Approval 1s requested to drill itwo additional

: | vells in each 80baerc tract to be located 330 feet friu the
outer boundary of each track and fifty feet ffom the commcn
boundary of the two 4O-sere tracts included in each 80-acre
tract. The additional wells ars to be drilled {» more
effectively drain the area and provent.undergiound vaste by
the loss of otherwise unrecoverable oil. The application also
includes a request for a proration plan covering =z:3 R0-acre
trac*s. In this proration nlan the 80-acre ; s, as set out,
be given twoc 40-acre allowaples to permit the operator to
produce this allowable in the most efficient manner to prevent
waste., This 80-acre allowable plan to go into effect on each

~15-




unit--each 80-acre unit--when the first of the wumorthodox
, locations is drilled. A map covering the wells and the 80-acre
' tracts is filed with the Commission as Exhibit A, and I would
. like at this time, as noted under paragraph 3 cf the petition,
to file as Bxhibit B a letter from the U. §. Geological Survey,
o and sigoed by Hr. Morreil as supervisor, stating that they dc

not protest this application. This letter is addressed to

Y AL . TR
.“,v-.y,‘»‘l FEELL e RV A

Mr. J. L. Briscoe, agent for Roland Rich Wooley.

Is there anything further that you need on that,
Mr.Commissioner?
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: I have one question, Mr, Aatoa.
MR, ASTON: Yes, sir.
f{ COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: From what you said, dc I understand
| | that you expect to get two hO-acre allowsbles by drilling one
. - ; vell on an 80-acre unit? |
ﬁ; ‘j MR. ASTON: No, I mis-spoke myself there if that is the cons-
5 truction. The intent was that the two 40-acre allowables

would bes as thsey are now run intc a common tank battery.
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Yes.
MR. ASTON: And due to the fact that these wslls go to the

same reservoir as the other wells in the same tank battery,

the two MO-gcre allowables are now in effect.

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: That's right.

MR. ASTON: But it would facilitate matters to allov the
operator to drill his wells and then have the h0-$cro allovaﬁles

alloecated to the: 80-acre tracts. There are none of the wells

considered in this proposal that will make top allowable, and

these uncrthodox locations will later allow the operators to
make their top allowable in the 4O-acre units encompassed
in the 8G acres.
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: I think that clesrs the record. Does
anyone have anything further?
MR. GRAHAM: One question.
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MR, ASTON: Yes, sir.

MR, GRAHAM: What about underground drainage?

MR. ASTON: There will be no oamaplications because in each
case the location is 330 feet from the cffset operator's
line. The preximity of the 3ine will be to the middle line
or commonr line betwesn the two forty's, and they will be
draining their own acreage rather than the offset cpsrator's,
It will remain a standard ten-spot location away from the
other operaters, |
COMMISSICNER SPURRIER: If no one has anything further, the
moeting is adjourned,

CERIIXICAITER

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing transcript of
proceedings before the 0il Conservation Commission of the
State of New Mexico is a true reccrd of such proceedings to
the bast of my knowledge, skill, and ability.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am ths official Court
Reporter for the United Statds District Court for the District
of New Mexico,

DATED at Santa Fe, N. M. Sth day of May, 1948,

Zé Sreame

Curt Reporter
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION CQMMISSIGM QF THE ;
STATE OF MEW MEXICO

IN TRE MATTER OF A HEARING CALLED
BY TEE Oii CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF XEY MEXICC FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSIDERINGS

CASE NO. 1%
ORDER NO. 767

IN THE MATIER OF THE APPLICATION OF KEWAKEE
OIL COMPANY FOR AN ORDER ORANTING PERMISSION
T0 DRILL ONE WNORTHODOX LOCATION DESIGHATED
AS WELL NO. 35=B TO THE "RED SAND* ON THA?T
PORTION OF ITS BAISH B LEASE DESCRIEED AS THE
SW3SE} OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE
32 EAST, N.M.P.M. IN LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICC.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This matter came om regularly for hearing at 10100 otclock A.M., April
30, 1948, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission of
New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the “Commissica®.

NOW, om this 14th day of May 1948, the Cosmission having before it for
ocmsideration the testimony adduced at the hearing of said cause and being

fully advised in the prewises;
FINDS:

1. That due public notice having been given in compliance with law, the
Commissica has Jurisdiction hereof.

‘2. That the proposed wnorthocox well is located upon federal acreage.

3¢ That the "rci sand" formatiom, to drill to which, authority is sought,

lies above the regular Maljamar pay formation, from which regularly spaced
walls in the immediate vicinity are now producing.

4e That the Commission has no objectiom, subject to the issuance of
proper federal locatiom motice, to the drilling of an exploratory well to the
89 called "Red Send® at the propossd location.

IT IS THERRFOHE ORDERED:

le That the application of Kewanee (il Company for an order authorising
an unorthodox location to be designated as well No. 35-B t0 be drilied to the
SRed Sand®, 2606 feet west of the east line and 1249 feet morth of the south
line (ﬂ}sﬂ) of Section 27, Tommship 17 Secuth, Range 32 East, is hereby
approved for antexploratory*wsll, subject to satisfactory showing, before,
and approval of the Federal Oil and Gas Supervisor, and production being had,
such well shall be given an allowable separste frawellaprodueingnmﬁ.
Maljamar paye.

2. That this case is held opem on the Commission's Dockst for further
consideration of a "red sand® apacing progru in case production is had in
such exploratory well.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico on the day and ysar hereinabove designated.

STATE COF WEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION CQMMISSICHE

g\n%do
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COCHRAN & SIEGENTHALER
CARPER BUILDING
JOMN E.COTHRAN,JR. ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO
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01l Conservation Commission
S | vate of New Mexlco
N i State Capitol Bullding
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AN | Banta Fe, New Mexlco

i? . 3 B

ﬁgu ! Attention: Mr. Spurrier

P

s¢ Gentlemen:

ey

§i; ; : Enclosed herewith 1s application, in dupli-

o cate, of Rewanee QOil Company ror order granting per-
B mission to drill one unorthodox locatlion designated as

¥ well No. 35-B on that portion of its Balsh B Lease de-

n scribed as the 8W/4 SE/4 of Section 27, Township 17

%ﬁg* South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M.

if&“  At your earllest convenlence will you

LA pleage set a date for hearing this application and it
3 publish notice thereof and advise the undersigned of .
e - the time and place of hearing on this applicetion.

The land upon which this location is de-
sired 1g Federal land and, therefore, a copy of this
application 1s being furnished Mr. Foster Morrell,
Bupervisor of the United Btates Geological Burvey at
Roswell, New Mexlico.

It would be appreciated if hearing on this
application would be held at the same time as on ap-
plication for the four unorthodox locations on the-
Pearl Lease, which application is also being sent teo

you today.
Very truly yours :
A{?_BIEGENT
‘ ohn K. &gi;;an, f .
- JEC:rm
Encls

cc: Mr, Foster Morrell, Supervisor
United 8tates Geologlcal Survey
Poswell, New Mexico
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THEE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF i
KE¥ANEE OIL COMPANY FOR ORDER GRANT-
ING PERMISSION TO DRILL ONE UNORTHO-
DOX LOCATION DESIGNATED AS WELL NG.

35-B ON THAT PORTION OF ITS BAISH B

LEASE DESCRIBED AS THE SW/4 SE/4 OF

SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE NO.
32 EAST, N.M.P.M., IN LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Kewanee 011 Company, applicant hereln, 1is

~ a corporation organized and existing under and by

virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, and 1is
duly licenged to transact business ih the S8tate of
New Mexico, and in connection herewith it respectful-
ly shows to the Gommissioh:

1. 7That applicant 18 the owner and holder

of Federal 01l and Ggs Lease Las Cruces S8erial Number

057210(b) insofar as sald lease covers the following
described land situated in Lea County, State of New
Mexico, to-wit:
NW/4, 8¥/4% NE/4, RE/4 NE/4 and S/2 of
Bection 27; and All of Sectlon 28,
Township 17 South, Range 32 East, N.M.
P.M., containing 1200 acres, more or
less.
2. That on that portion of the Baish B
Lease located in Section 27 there have been drilled

a total of sixteen wells and that at the precent time
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two of sald wells are belng used as input wells and
the balance of sald wells in Bectilon 27 are producing
wells; that all of sald welis'are lgcated 1n what 1s
known as the Mal jamar Pool of Lea County, New Mexico
and are all producing from what is known as the Malja-
mar Pay encountered at an approximate depth of 4,000
fTeet.

3. That Kewanee Oil Company knows from
its experience in drilling wells on said tract to the
Mal jamar Pay that production of oil and gas can be ob-
tained from what 16 deslgnated as the Red S8and en-
countered at an approximate depth of 3,400 feet and
whiéh producing horizon in this area lp designated as
the Pearsall Pool.

%. Kewanee 01l Company desires to drill
one Red Sand well 6n thig traect, to be numbered and
located as follows:

BAISH WELL NO. 35-B: _In SW/4 SE/4 of

Secticn 27, Township 17 South, Range

32 East, N.M.P.M., to be located 2606

feet West of the East Line and 1249

feet North of the Bouth Line of sald

Bection 27;
the location of sald well being shown on the map at-
tached hereto, marked Exhibit ®A".

» WHEREFORE, applicant prays that it be
granted permisgsion to drill the Red Sand well at the
location hereinabove described on its Baish B Lease
in Sectlon 27; that the Jomission set 2 date for

hearing thls application in accordance with 1ts rules

"and regulations, and that upon presentation of this
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application to the Commission that a proper ordéer be
entered granting permiseion tn applicant to drill

saild well and that upon ccmpletion of the same, 1if
productive, that it be granted an allowable geparate
from the other wells located upon the same tract which

are producing from the Mal jamar Pay.

COCHRAN & SIEGENTHALER

Kewggggygl °503£§ny
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 2
COUNTY OF EDDY )
John E. Cochran, Jr., being first duly sworn
upon his oath deposes and statea: That he 1s one of
the attorneys for the applicant in the ebove and fore-
going application and that he has read the same and
from personal knowledge kncws the metters therein con-
tained to be true and correct, except such etatements
as are alleged upon information and belief and as to
thore, he verily believes them to be true; tht this
verification is made by him on behalf of Kewanee 0il
Company because a representative or agent of Kewanee

Ci11 Company is not avallable to sign this application

SH D (2

/
SUBSURIBED ANT SWORN to pefnre me this _z¢

day of Zzzaggé

My commlssion expires:
April 15, 1950
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